
City of Kodiak Regular Council Meeting Agenda for December 11, 2014 

7:30 p.m., at 710 Mill Bay Road, Assembly Chambers (Room 232) 

 

 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation 

 

II. Previous Minutes 

Approval of Minutes of the November 13, 2014, Regular Council Meeting ..................................1 

 

III. Persons to Be Heard 

a. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

IV. Unfinished Business 

None 

 

V. New Business 

a. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1328, Authorizing a Contract With the Kodiak Historical 

Society to Operate the Baranov Museum ............................................................................8 

b. Resolution No. 2014–37, Issuing a Permit to Kodiak Hockey League to Sell Concessions 

for Hockey Games At Baranof Park ..................................................................................24 

c. Appointment to the City Position on the Prince William Sound Regional Citizens 

Advisory Council ...............................................................................................................28 

d. Authorization to Purchase Vehicle for Public Works ........................................................38 

e. Authorization of Professional Services Agreement With State Lobbyist ..........................56  

f. Authorization of Professional Services Contract for Design and Bidding Services for 

Downtown Lift Stations Nos. 1 & 2, Project No. 11-06/7509 ...........................................62 

g. Election of Deputy Mayor ...............................................................................................100 

 

VI. Staff Reports 

a. City Manager 

b. City Clerk 

 

VII. Mayor’s Comments 

 

VIII. Council Comments 

 

IX. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

X. Adjournment 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 



  7880 

DRAFT 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

HELD THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2014 

IN THE BOROUGH ASSEMBLY CHAMBERS 

 

 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INVOCATION 
 

Mayor Pat Branson called the meeting to order at 7:35 p.m. Councilmembers Charles E. Da-

vidson, Terry J. Haines, Gabriel T. Saravia, and John B. Whiddon were present and constituted a 

quorum. Councilmembers Randall C. Bishop and Richard H. Walker were absent. City Manager 

Aimée Kniaziowski, City Clerk Debra L. Marlar, and Deputy Clerk Michelle Shuravloff-Nelson 

were also present. 

 

After the Pledge of Allegiance, Salvation Army Sergeant Major Dave Blacketer gave the invoca-

tion. 

 

II. PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to approve the minutes of the October 23, 2014, regular 

meeting as presented. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Davidson, Haines, Saravia, and Whiddon in favor. 

Councilmembers Bishop and Walker were absent. The motion passed. 

 

III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

 

a. Public Comments 

 

Toby Sullivan, Executive Director Kodiak Maritime Museum, stated the Harbor Festival will be 

on December 20, 2014. He said the festival provides support for the fishing industry. He com-

mented that he appreciated the support from the Downtown Kodiak Revitalization Committee 

last year and he asked for volunteers and monetary donations this year from the community. 

 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

a. Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1327, Authorizing Fire and Rescue 

Mutual Aid Agreements Between the City of Kodiak and the Kodiak Island Borough 

and the United States Coast Guard Base Kodiak  

 

Mayor Branson read Ordinance No. 1327 by title. The City of Kodiak Fire Department maintains 

fire and rescue mutual aid agreements with both Kodiak Island Borough Fire Protection Areas at 

Bayside and Womens Bay Service Area, and with the United States Coast Guard Base Kodiak 

for the mutual protection of life and property pursuant to Alaska Statute 18.70.150-160 (relating 

to the adoption of mutual fire aid agreements) and Article X, 13 of the Alaska Constitution (au-

thorizing intergovernmental agreements for cooperative or joint administration of municipal 

functions or powers). The mutual aid agreements have expired and require renewal.  

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to adopt Ordinance No. 1327. 

1



 NOVEMBER 13, 2014 7881 

 

 

Mayor Branson closed the regular meeting, opened and closed the public hearing when no one 

came forward to testify, and reopened the regular meeting. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Davidson, Haines, Saravia, and Whiddon in favor. 

Councilmembers Bishop and Walker were absent. The motion passed. 

 

V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Resolution No. 2014–36, Rescinding Resolution Nos. 08–26 and 09–02, and Reestablish-

ing a Records Retention Schedule  

 

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2014–36 by title. Records Retention Schedules (RRS) are a 

key element in effective records management programs. The RRS, if adopted as Resolution No. 

2014–36, will rescind and replace all prior Records Retention Schedules. The 2014 revision of 

the RRS is based upon a review of departments and contains a listing of all records produced or 

maintained by the City. The City-wide RRS determines the length of time a record is kept and 

how the record is maintained due to its operational, legal, fiscal, and historical purposes. The 

City-wide records management program provides a filing system for all departmental records 

throughout the life cycle of each record, including the transfer to offsite storage and the destruc-

tion of records. There is a permanent retention for some records within the City departments. 

During the winter of 2013 and spring of 2014 the City Clerk, Records Manager, Department 

Heads, and Records Coordinators met to review, discuss, and recommend changes to the Records 

Retention Schedule.  

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2014–36. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Davidson, Haines, Saravia, and Whiddon in favor. 

Councilmembers Bishop and Walker were absent. The motion passed. 

 

b. Authorization of Award of the Skate Park Ramp Procurement, Project No. 15-04/9015 

 

The final phase of the Baranof Park Improvement Project included upgraded and new elements 

to the park such as the turf baseball outfield, security lighting and cameras, tennis court repairs, 

permanent bleachers at Joe Floyd Track and Field, and the replacement of some of the skate park 

ramps. In preparation for executing the skate park ramps, a Request for Proposals (RFP) was is-

sued on September 29, 2014, to obtain proposals from skate ramp manufacturers. Bids were 

opened on October 30 and one bid was received. The responsive bidder was American Ramp 

Company, with a quote of $97,594.52 for the fully installed skate ramp and $92,224.52 for the 

owner installed skate ramp with supervision.  

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to authorize the award of the Skate Park Ramp Procurement 

items to the American Ramp Company in the amount of $97,954.52, with funds coming from the 

Parks Capital Improvement Fund, Project No. 15-04/9015 and authorize the City Manager to ex-

ecute the documents on behalf of the City. 

 

2



 NOVEMBER 13, 2014 7882 

 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Davidson, Haines, Saravia, and Whiddon in favor. 

Councilmembers Bishop and Walker were absent. The motion passed. 

 

c. Authorization of Amendment No. 2 to Professional Services Contract for Design and 

Permitting of Snow Dump Storage Yard Project No. 13-07/ 5030 

 

In January 2013, Council authorized DOWL HKM to perform a snow disposal site selection 

study. DOWL completed the study and presented the results to Council at the January 14, 2014, 

work session. Council agreed that Site 12, the old lower reservoir site, was the best location for 

the new snow disposal site. Based on wetlands delineation, staff recommended to Council at the 

August 26, 2014, work session that the City select the area behind the Water Treatment Plant ra-

ther than the original site, due to lack of space to avoid wetlands issues and high development 

costs.  

 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to authorize Amendment No. 2 to the Professional Services 

Contract for Design and Permitting of Snow Dump Storage Yard, Project No. 13-07/5030, with 

DOWL/HKM in the amount of $27,630, with funds coming from the Street Improvement Capital 

Fund and authorize the City Manager to sign the agreement on behalf of the City. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Davidson, Haines, Saravia, and Whiddon in favor. 

Councilmembers Bishop and Walker were absent. The motion passed. 

 

VI. STAFF REPORTS 

 

a. City Manager 

 

Manager Kniaziowski stated the recent heavy rain has taken an abundance of City and Borough 

staff resources to monitor and respond to the level of rain and landslides that have occurred. She 

indicated a small Incident Management Team was stood up to deal the rainfall in the community. 

She indicated the Water Treatment Plant was at a high level due to the rain, and City staff con-

tinues to monitor it. She stated she attended two Department of Transportation meetings via tele-

conference. She said one meeting was to discuss the halting of the work at Pier I, and Senator 

Gary Stevens and a representative from Alan Austerman’s office participated in the meeting. She 

said that Pier I is a State project on City property, and the State will be working on an environ-

mental analysis and return Pier I to operating conditions for the upcoming year. Manager 

Kniaziowski clarified there should be no cost to the City; the necessary permits were issued, and 

the decision to stop operations was a DOT determination. She said DOT will provide public an-

nouncements on the construction of Pier I. Councilmembers voiced disappointment in DOT’s 

lack of foresight. 

 

Manager Kniaziowski stated the permit to DEC for the composting facility was turned in and ex-

pected to go for public hearing at the end of November. She stated the FY2014 audit went well, 

and the presentation to the Council will be in January 2015. She provided updates on City pro-

jects, including the Monashka pumphouse; Aleutian Homes Phase V, Segment B; Snow Dump 

Survey; and Pier III. She shared that DOLW will present to the Council in January, and the Ju-

neau legislative reception will be in March. She said she will be out of the office from November 

3



 NOVEMBER 13, 2014 7883 

 

16 through 21. She commented that Police Chief Wallace was interviewed regarding the Safe 

Streets Task force and heroin interception, which will be on channel 11 at 10 p.m. 

 

b. City Clerk 

 

City Clerk Marlar thanked the Records Coordinators and Department Heads for their assistance 

to update the records retention schedule. She praised Parks and Recreation Director Corey Gronn 

for his efforts to bring the department into compliance with the records program. She shared her 

recent attendance at an ARMA conference and provided updates on records retention trends, so-

cial media, and other legal compliance issues. Clerk Marlar acknowledged Brianna Gibbs’ depar-

ture off-island and stated it was a pleasure to work with her. She informed the public of the next 

scheduled Council work session and regular meeting. 

 

VII. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
 

Mayor Branson indicated it would be helpful to have a separate Department of Transportation 

list of Kodiak concerns and needed projects and would like further discussion at the City and 

Borough joint work session. She stated she was pleased about the mutual aid agreements and the 

skate ramps. She said she will attend AML and the Alaska Conference of Mayors next week, and 

she would like to invite newly elected State and Federal officials to Kodiak in the upcoming 

year. She wished Brianna Gibbs good luck in her future endeavors, and she wished everyone a 

happy Thanksgiving and a safe holiday. 

 

VIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 

Councilmember Haines reminded everyone to be careful driving in the morning, and he thanked 

Don Roberts for his service as a crossing guard. He stated he was pleased with Brianna Gibbs’ 

work at KMXT, and he wished her well in her travels. He spoke in opposition of the construction 

stopping at Pier I due to the presence of sea lions and questioned why DOT was not aware of the 

issue earlier. 

 

Councilmember Davidson wished Brianna Gibbs well and stated she did a splendid job inform-

ing the community of local issues. He reiterated the lobbyist’s comments made at the work ses-

sion and stated it will be a rough year for funding.  

 

Councilmember Whiddon wished Brianna Gibbs well in her future endeavors. He acknowledged 

the work of the American Legion and VFW, and he thanked veterans for their service. 

 

Councilmember Saravia wished everyone a happy Thanksgiving, and he wished Brianna Gibbs 

well in her endeavors. He asked the public to drive safely. 

 

IX. AUDIENCE COMMENTS 
 

None 

 

X. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adjourn the meeting. 

4



 NOVEMBER 13, 2014 7884 

 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Davidson, Haines, Saravia, and Whiddon in favor. 

Councilmembers Bishop and Walker were absent. The motion passed. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:26 p.m. 

 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 

Minutes Approved:  

5



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

7



8



 

DECEMBER 11, 2014 

Agenda Item V. a. Memo Page 2 of 3 

 

for FY2016. An additional request from the KHS board is for the City to assume responsibility and costs 

for a five-year agreement with Simplex Grinnell to inspect the fire suppression system until 2019. If 

approved, that will add an additional $928 per year to their agreement and would require a change to the 

annual amount. The City has other agreements with this firm, but the agreements are not for that length 

of time, cost less, and were negotiated by the City. However, KHS’s contract with Simplex Grinnell was 

recently renewed, and the board wants the City to accept this additional cost and responsibility as one of 

the maintenance responsibilities of the City. The City does not own the collections, but does own the 

building. Staff understands that the City would be obligated to pay for this cost, and KHS would manage 

and monitor the contract. If Council agrees to the additional costs, the amount would be included in the 

FY2015 supplemental budget amendment and would increase the Parks and Recreation budget by that 

amount. 

 

ALTERNATIVES: Council may pass Ordinance No. 1328 in the first reading and advance to the 

second reading, which would authorize the agreement at the budgeted and previously agreed upon 

amounts of $90,000 for FY2015 and $92,700 for FY2016. Council may amend the amount to include 

the additional funds as requested by the KHS or amend the agreement to reflect a different FY2015-

FY2016 funding allocation. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The current version of the FY2015 budget reflects an expenditure of 

$90,000 for FY2015. The FY2015 amount is reflected in the General Fund, Parks and Recreation section 

of the budget and, if increased, additional funds would come from the General Fund fund balance. The 

amount for FY2016 of $92,700 would be added to the draft budget for Council to approve.  

 

LEGAL: The City Attorney was consulted about the agreement and process and he prepared the 

ordinance. He explained that the agreement requires approval through the adoption of an ordinance, per 

§V-17 Contracts and Sales of the City Charter, because it is similar to a lease and deals with the disposal 

of interest in real property belonging to the City. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council advance Ordinance No. 1328 to second 

reading and public hearing at the next regular or special meeting. The two-year agreement ending on 

June 30, 2016, would formally recognize and permit the Kodiak Historical Society to provide museum 

services and collections to the community through the Baranov Museum with terms to be determined by 

Council for each of the two years, with funds coming from the General Fund, Parks and Recreation, 

Museum account. 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: The City has provided annual funding amounts to the KHS for 

many years in order to help them operate the Baranov Museum. KHS requested a formal agreement with 

the City, and I’ve worked with Tiffany Brunson on the development of the attached agreement while the 

City Attorney fashioned the ordinance. If Council agrees to the terms of the agreement, or wishes to 

9



 

DECEMBER 11, 2014 

Agenda Item V. a. Memo Page 3 of 3 

 

accept the additional costs, they would advance Ordinance No. 1328 to second reading and public 

hearing at the next regular or special meeting. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment A: Ordinance No. 1328 

Attachment B: Proposed FY2015-2016 contract between the Historical Society of Kodiak and  

   the City of Kodiak 

Attachment C: Proposal documents from Kodiak Historical Society 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to pass Ordinance No.1328 in the first reading and advance it to second reading and public 

hearing at the next regular or special meeting. 

10



Ordinance No. 1328 

Page 1 of 2 

 

CITY OF KODIAK 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1328 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT WITH THE KODIAK HISTORICAL SOCIETY TO 

OPERATE THE BARANOV MUSEUM  

 

 WHEREAS, the City owns real property located at 101 E. Marine Way, Kodiak, Alaska, 

and the building located thereon known as the Baranov Museum (“Museum”); and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Kodiak Historical Society currently operates a historical museum at the 

Museum, consisting of a collection of artifacts, exhibits, photographs, documents and other items 

owned by the Kodiak Historical Society (“Collection”); and 

 

WHEREAS, because of the Kodiak Historical Society’s experience operating the 

Museum and its ownership of the Collection, the Kodiak Historical Society is the only source for 

such services, and it is in the best interest of City and its residents that City contract with the 

Kodiak Historical Society for such services on a sole source basis under Kodiak City Code 

3.12.070(d).  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 

as follows: 

 

Section 1: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Kodiak City Code Chapter 18.20, the 

Council of the City of Kodiak hereby authorizes the Contract for Museum 

Services with the Kodiak Historical Society for a term commencing July 1, 2014, 

and ending June 30, 2016, for the operation of the Museum. 

 

Section 2: The form and content of the Contract for Museum Services hereby are in all 

respects authorized, approved and confirmed, and the City Manager hereby is 

authorized, empowered and directed to execute and deliver the Contract for 

Museum Services to the Kodiak Historical Society behalf of the City, in 

substantially the form and content now before this meeting but with such changes, 

modifications, additions and deletions therein as she shall deem necessary, 

desirable or appropriate, the execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence 

of approval of any and all changes, modifications, additions or deletions therein 

from the form and content of said document now before this meeting, and from 

and after the execution and delivery of said document, the City Manager hereby is 

authorized, empowered and directed to do all acts and things and to execute all 

documents as may be necessary to carry out and comply with the provisions of the 

Contract for Museum Services as executed. 

 

Section 3: The Contract for Museum Services authorized by this ordinance is subject to the 

requirements of City Charter Section V-17. Therefore, if one or more referendum 

petitions with signatures are properly filed within one month after the passage and 

publication of this ordinance, this ordinance shall not go into effect until the 

11

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



Ordinance No. 1328 

Page 2 of 2 

 

petition or petitions are finally found to be illegal and/or insufficient, or, if any 

such petition is found legal and sufficient, until the ordinance is approved at an 

election by a majority of the qualified voters voting on the question. If no 

referendum petition with signatures is filed, this ordinance shall go into effect one 

month after its passage and publication. 

 

CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

   MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  CITY CLERK 

 

First Reading:   

Second Reading:   

Effective Date:  

12



Museum Services Contract FY2015 – FY2016 

City of Kodiak/ Kodiak Historical Society 

Contract No.   Page 1 of 6 

 

CITY OF KODIAK 

CONTRACT NO.     

MUSEUM SERVICES 

 

 

CONTRACT FOR MUSEUM SERVICES dated as of July 1, 2014 by and between the City of 

Kodiak, an Alaska municipal corporation (“City”), whose address is 710 Mill Bay Road, Kodiak 

Alaska, and the Kodiak Historical Society, an Alaska nonprofit corporation (“Contractor”), 

whose address is 101 E. Marine Way, Kodiak Alaska. 

 

WHEREAS, City owns real property located at 101 E. Marine Way, Kodiak, Alaska, and the 

building located thereon known as the Baranov Museum (“Museum”); and 

 

WHEREAS, Contractor currently operates a historical museum at the Museum, consisting of a 

collection of artifacts, exhibits, photographs, documents and other items owned by Contractor 

(“Collection”); and 

 

WHEREAS, because of Contractor’s experience operating the Museum and its ownership of the 

Collection, Contractor is the only source for the services that it is to provide under this Contract, 

and it is in the best interest of City and its residents that City contract with Contractor for such 

services on a sole source basis under Kodiak City Code 3.12.070(d).  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises, and the terms, covenants, 

conditions, and provisions contained herein, it is the parties agree as follows: 

 

ARTICLE I 

 

Provision of Services, Term, Compensation 

 

Section 1.1. Agreement to Provide Services.  Contractor shall operate the Museum and provide 

museum services for the City as described in Article II. 

 

Section 1.2. Term of Contract.  The term of this contract commences July 1, 2014, and expires 

June 30, 2016, provided that either party may terminate this contract upon thirty (30) days 

written notice to the other party.  

 

Section 1.3. Compensation.  City shall pay Contractor the following annual fees for the services 

that Contractor provides under this contract.  The annual fee shall be payable to Contractor in 

advance in equal quarterly installments on the first days of July, October, January and April; 

provided that the first quarterly installment shall be due on the day following the effective date of 

City Council approval of this contract.  

(a) For the period from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015:  $90,000 

(b) For the period from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016:  $92,700.  

 

13

cperkins
Text Box
       DRAFT

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



Museum Services Contract FY2015 – FY2016 

City of Kodiak/ Kodiak Historical Society 

Contract No.   Page 2 of 6 

 

ARTICLE II 

Scope of Services 

 

Section 2.1. Scope of Work in General.  Contractor shall provide museum operation services at 

the Museum, including without limitation collections care, management of Contractor’s archives, 

exhibitions, educational programs and building stewardship.  

 

Section 2.2. Specific Museum Management Duties.  Subject only to the limitations set forth in 

this Contract, Contractor shall have, and hereby agrees to undertake and assume, full and 

complete control and discretion in the management and operation of the Museum during the term 

of this contract, including without limitation the following:.  

(a) Employ, pay, supervise and discharge all employees as deemed necessary by 

Contractor for the operation of the Museum; 

(b) Adopt and implement all policies relating to the acquisition, accession, loan, care, 

storage, deaccession and disposal of the Collection in accordance with the standards defined by 

the American Alliance of Museums; 

(c) Adopt and implement the exhibition, interpretation, display and public access of the 

Collection in accordance with the standards defined by the American Alliance of Museums; 

(d) Adopt and implement the historical, educational and research policies, programs and 

activities of the Museum; 

(e) Properly maintain all Collection inventory records, accession records, condition 

assessment and conservation records, and exhibition records;  

(f) Adopt and implement the budgetary and fiscal policies of the Museum, including the 

establishment of admission fees and other fees and charges for other program services; 

(g) Keep and maintain the financial books and records of the Museum in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting principles; 

(h) Adopt and implement the building and maintenance policies for the Museum; 

(i) Adopt and implement the best practices for building stewardship of the Museum; 

(j) Adopt and implement policies relating to the ancillary activities and services offered at 

the Museum; and 

(k) Adopt and implement policies relating to the promotion and publicity of the Museum. 

In performing its duties under this Section, Contractor shall exercise the same degree of care and 

skill exercised by nonprofit corporate owners and managers of similar local/regional history 

museums in the United States and shall comply in all material respects with all laws applicable to 

the conduct of its business and the use and operation of the Museum. 

 

Section 2.3 Public Museum.  Contractor shall operate the Museum as a facility open to the 

general public, subject to such reasonable rules and regulations as Contractor may promulgate in 

its discretion from time to time regarding matters that include without limitation admission fees; 

days and hours of operation; the safety of employees and the general public; the safety, 

protection and security of the Collection; the anonymity of donors who desire anonymity; and, to 

the extent required by law, the confidentiality of employee records and business records. 

 

Section 2.4. Collection.  Contractor shall have full responsibility for the maintenance, care, 

documentation and use of the Collection.  The accession and deaccession of Collection items as 

14



Museum Services Contract FY2015 – FY2016 

City of Kodiak/ Kodiak Historical Society 

Contract No.   Page 3 of 6 

 

well as their management, care, documentation and use shall be governed by Contractor’s 

Collection Management Policy and in accordance with standards defined by the American 

Alliance of Museums.  The Collection will be used for exhibitions, research and public programs 

at the discretion of Contractor in accordance with its mission and in order to provide museum 

services to the City.  

 

Section 2.5. Contractor Employment Responsibilities.  All services required under this 

Contract shall be performed by Contractor or under its supervision.  Contractor shall employ at 

its own expense all personnel required to perform Contractor’s services under this Contract in a 

timely and proper manner.  Such personnel shall not be considered contractors or employees of 

the City, and the City shall have no responsibility or liability whatsoever to any Contractor 

personnel, or for their acts or omissions.  

 

Section 2.6. Alterations and Improvements to Museum.  Contractor may make whatever 

nonstructural alterations or improvements to the Museum that it deems necessary or desirable in 

the best interests of the Museum.  Contractor shall make no structural alterations or additions to 

the Museum or any associated City property without the written consent of the City.  Unless 

otherwise provided in such written consent, any structural improvements or additions constructed 

by the Contractor shall become the City property upon substantial completion.  All such 

nonstructural or structural alterations, improvements and additions, regardless of how funded, 

shall be part of the Museum real property and shall be subject to the terms of this Agreement.  

 

Section 2.7. Personal Property.  Contractor may furnish, install and maintain at the Museum 

any and all personal property which Contractor deems necessary or desirable in connection with 

the operation of the Museum.  All tangible personal property acquired by City or Contractor and 

installed in or located at the Museum, regardless of how funded, shall be deemed to be subject to 

the terms of this Contract.  All personal property installed in or located at the Museum shall be 

the property of Contractor. Contractor may alter, rehabilitate and improve such personal property 

in such manner, as it deems necessary or desirable in the best interests of the Museum.   

 

Section 2.8. No Liens.  In performing any work required or permitted under this contract, 

Contractor shall keep the Museum free of all liens, and hold the City harmless from liability for 

any such liens, including costs and attorney fees. 

 

 

ARTICLE III 

Payment of Expenses 

 

Section 3.1. In General.  Except as this Article provides otherwise, Contractor shall bear all 

costs and pay all expenses incurred in providing the services required under this contract. 

 

Section 3.2. Utilities.  City shall pay the costs of the following utility services provided to the 

Museum:  fuel oil, heat, electricity, water and sewer.  Contractor shall pay the costs of 

telecommunications utility services and, except as provided in the preceding sentence, any and 

all other utilities provided to Contractor at the Museum. 

15



Museum Services Contract FY2015 – FY2016 

City of Kodiak/ Kodiak Historical Society 

Contract No.   Page 4 of 6 

 

 

Section 3.3. Repairs and Maintenance.   
(a) Contractor shall provide at its expense the following at the Museum: 

(1) Interior janitorial services 

(2) Replacement of light bulbs and receptacles as needed 

(3) Exhibit construction and maintenance 

(4) Flower beds and plant box plantings and maintenance 

(5) Fire alarm and suppression system annual inspections 

(6) Boiler system annual inspections 

(b) City shall provide at its expense the following at the Museum: 

(a) Maintenance of electrical, water and sewer utility facilities 

(b) Snow removal from the parking lot and pedestrian walkways 

(c) Lawn mowing and general landscaping 

(d) Maintenance or replacement of sidewalk and parking lot pavement 

(e) Structural building maintenance or replacements when funds are available 

 

ARTICLE IV 

Indemnification and Insurance 

 

Section 4.1. Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor agrees to 

defend, indemnify, and hold harmless City, its elected and appointed officials, employees, and 

volunteers against any and all liabilities, claims, demands, lawsuits, or losses, including costs and 

attorney fees incurred in defense thereof, arising out of or in any way connected or associated 

with this contract. 

 

Section 4.2. Insurance.  
(a) Contractor, at its expense, shall provide the following insurance coverages for its 

performance under this contract, and shall provide to City certificates of insurance and/or 

policies acceptable to City therefor at the time this contract is executed: 

(1) Commercial General Liability Insurance. Contractor shall maintain 

Commercial General Liability Insurance with a minimum of $1,000,000 per occurrence 

and/or aggregate combined single limit, personal injury, bodily injury, and property 

damage. 

(2) Workers' Compensation Insurance. Contractor shall provide and maintain, for 

all employees of Contractor engaged in work under this contract, Workers' Compensation 

Insurance as required by AS 23.30.045 or any other applicable statutes or regulations. 

Contractor shall be responsible for Workers' Compensation Insurance for any 

subcontractor who directly or indirectly provides services under this Contract. 

(b) Additional Insurance Requirements.  Each policy of insurance that Contractor 

provides under this section shall:  

(1) List the as additional insureds City, including all elected and appointed City 

officials, all City employees and volunteers, all City boards, commissions and/or 

authorities and their board members, employees, and volunteers, and waive subrogation 

in favor of the foregoing;  

16



Museum Services Contract FY2015 – FY2016 

City of Kodiak/ Kodiak Historical Society 

Contract No.   Page 5 of 6 

 

(2) Provide coverage that is primary to City and not contributing with any other 

insurance or similar protection available to City, whether other available coverage be 

primary, contributing, or excess;  

(3) Require sixty (60) days written notice of cancellation non-renewal, reduction 

and/or material change addressed to: City Clerk, 710 Mill Bay Road, Room 220, Kodiak, 

AK 99615. 

(c) Continuation of Coverage. If the above coverage expires during the term of this 

Contract, Contractor shall deliver renewal certificates and/or policies to City at least ten (10) 

days prior to the expiration date. Contractor shall not commence operations under this Contract 

until it has obtained the coverage required under the terms of this Contract. All coverage shall be 

with insurance carriers licensed and admitted to do business in the State of Alaska and 

acceptable to City.  If Contractor fails to comply with the insurance requirements of this contract, 

City may terminate this contract on ten (10) days written notice. Contractor covenants to 

maintain all insurance policies required in this Contract for the period of time in which a person 

may commence a civil action as prescribed by the applicable statute of limitations. The coverage 

required by this Contract shall cover all claims arising in connection with Contractor’s 

performance under this contract, whether or not asserted during the term of this contract and 

even though judicial proceedings may not be commenced until after this contract expires. 

 

ARTICLE V 

Miscellaneous 

 

Section 5.1. Independent Contractor.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained 

herein, this contract shall not be deemed or construed to make the parties hereto partners or joint 

venturers, to render either party liable for any of the debts or obligations of the other, or to make 

either party the agent of the other or to bind or obligate the other in any manner to any third 

party.  Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the employees of Contractor are not City 

employees and are not entitled to any of the benefits City provides for its employees, including 

without limitation, health, life or disability insurance, sick or annual leave, or worker’s 

compensation.  

 

Section 5.2. Authority of Signers. Each individual executing this contract hereby represents and 

warrants that he or she has the capacity set forth on the signature pages hereof with full power 

and authority to bind the party on whose behalf he or she is executing this contract to the terms 

hereof. 

 

Section 5.3. Entire Agreement; Amendment. This contract constitutes the entire agreement 

and understanding of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and there are no other 

prior or contemporaneous written or oral agreements, undertakings, promises, warranties, or 

covenants with respect thereto not contained herein.  This Agreement may be amended only by a 

written instrument executed by each of the parties hereto. 

 

Section 5.4. No Waiver.  No waiver of any condition or provision of this contract by any party 

shall be valid unless in writing signed by such party.  No such waiver shall be deemed or 

construed as a waiver of any other or similar provision or of any future event, act, or default. 

17



Museum Services Contract FY2015 – FY2016 

City of Kodiak/ Kodiak Historical Society 

Contract No.   Page 6 of 6 

 

 

Section 5.5. Severability.  If any provision of this contract is deemed unenforceable in whole or 

part, such provision shall be limited to the extent necessary to render the same valid or shall be 

deemed excised from this contract and replaced by a valid provision as close in meaning and 

intent as the excised provision as circumstances require, and this contract shall be construed as if 

said provision had been incorporated herein as so limited or as so replaced, as the case may be. 

 

Section 5.6. Assignment or Delegation. Contractor may not assign its rights or delegate its 

duties under this contract, or any part of it, except with the prior written consent of City. 

 

Section 5.7. Governing Law. This contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Alaska 

and any suit or legal action hereunder shall be brought only in the courts of said State, in the 

Third Judicial District at Kodiak. 

 

Section 5.8. Notice.  Any notice required by this contract must be hand delivered or sent by first 

class mail to the appropriate party at the address set forth above the signatures below, or any 

other address which the party subsequently designates in writing. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunder set their hands this ____ day of 

_____________ 2014. 

 

CITY OF KODIAK      KODIAK HISTORICAL SOCIETY 

710 Mill Bay Road      101 E Marine Way 

Kodiak, AK 99615      Kodiak, AK 99615 

 

 

              

Aimée Kniaziowski, City Manager    Michael Bach, President 

 

Attest:        Witness: 

 

 

              

Debra L. Marlar, City Clerk 

18



December 4, 2013 

 
Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manager 

Mayor Pat Branson 

City Council Members 

City of Kodiak 

P.O. Box 1397 

Kodiak, Alaska 99615 

 

Dear Ms. Kniaziowski, Mayor Branson and Council Members, 

The City of Kodiak and the Kodiak Historical Society have been in partnership to care for and 

operate the Baranov Museum since 1972, when the City accepted the ownership of the Russian 

American magazin from the Alaska Housing Authority. Together we have built a museum unlike 

anything else in the state of Alaska. The Museum, Alaska’s oldest building, is also the only Alaskan 

structure that encompasses the history of both the Russian-American Company and the Alaska 

Commercial Company – two trading empires that shaped the development of Alaska for 150 years. 

The collections housed within are the authentic and tangible remnants of this remarkable history. We 

sincerely appreciate the City’s ongoing stewardship.  Though our partnership has functioned well to 

protect the magazin and the history of Kodiak, our agreement has never had a formal contract, leaving 

both our organizations and the building vulnerable.   

The City of Kodiak owns our physical building and provides utilities as an in-kind 

contribution of $16,400 for FY2013. The City of Kodiak currently provides $77,500 to the Kodiak 

Historical Society to operate the Baranov Museum.  The Kodiak Historical Society uses these funds to 

support its basic operating costs and provide cost share for federal, state and local grants to fund 

special projects.   

The contribution from the City provides for less than 22% of our annual income with an 

additional 2% with the in kind utilities.  With this money we provide the City with vital museum 

services including operation of the Baranov Museum five days a week in the winter and six days in 

the summer; care and preservation of an ever-increasing collection of artifacts, photographs, 

publications and documents significant to the history of our community; the provision of interpretive 

tours of the Baranov Museum to visiting groups including school children, historical researchers, 

independent travelers, delegations and other special guests, and to any group upon request; the 

provision of educational programming to the Kodiak community including research lectures, art 

exhibits and workshops and monthly children’s art and educational activities; and creating new 

temporary exhibits, such as Kodiak’s Filipino Community Stories ( October 2012 – May 2013) and 

Found on Site: Objects From Within The Magazin  (May 2013 - present) that offer new and dynamic 

learning opportunities. 

The City's contribution provides less than 25% of our operating expenses.  As a healthy 

nonprofit, we have diverse revenue streams.  We can and do secure grant funds for expanding 

programs and special initiatives, but it is nearly impossible to fund basic operational needs through 

competitive grants. 

 

KODIAK HISTORICAL SOCIETY 
 

101 MARINE WAY, KODIAK, ALASKA 99615 

(907) 486-5920 • baranov@ak.net  

www.baranovmuseum.org 

19

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment C



   

The additional amount we ask from the city would raise the city contribution to nearly 30%.  

The funds would allow us to secure larger grants to offer more programs to the community, increase 

the accessibility of our collections and archives, renovate our exhibits and better preserve and share 

Kodiak’s history.  A built in 3% compounded increase would allow us to keep up with the increased 

cost of operations each year. 

The partnership with the City of Kodiak allows us to care for our unique and irreplaceable 

building, the Russian American magazin.  Consistent local government support is an important 

indicator that funding agencies look for when considering whether the Baranov Museum merits their 

financial investment.  In just the past five years, the Society has raised $665,000 through federal and 

state grants, state legislative requests and local fundraising solely for much needed restoration on the 

building, including restoration of the windows, full exterior paint, a new electrical system and fire 

suppression system.  The Society is fully committed to the continued preservation of the Baranov 

Museum building and part of the museum services offered in the contract with the City are building 

stewardship, including applying for grants, legislative requests and local fundraising, identifying and 

managing the needs of the building, seeking expert recommendations on the best ways to protect this 

National Historic Landmark and providing administration services for any restoration project. 

Government contributions to museums and other cultural institutions benefit more than just 

historic buildings and objects.    Museums rank among the top three family vacation destinations and 

businesses factor access to cultural resources into their decisions to relocate.  Supporting cultural and 

heritage institutions supports the economic well being of communities; governments that support the 

arts see a return on their investment on average of over $7 in taxes for every $1 the government 

appropriates.   The Society uses the contribution of the City as cost share for grants in addition to its 

own funds.  Last year, as an example, the Society received $50,000 in grants, each of which required a 

1:1 cost share.  Much of those funds are expended locally through paying local businesses or staff, 

funneling that money back into our local economy. 

The relationship between the City of Kodiak and the Kodiak Historical Society is not unusual.  

According to a 2009 survey, at least five other cities in Alaska own the building housing the local 

museum while a nonprofit corporation owns the collections and operates the museum: Sitka, Wasilla, 

Haines, Cordova and Unalaska.  All of these museums are funded by the city at or above 50%.  Prior 

to 2004, the City of Kodiak funded the Baranov Museum at 35% or $92,000.  Costs of nearly every 

service provided by the Society continue to increase, but a return to 2004 funding levels would allow 

the Society to expand and improve the museum services it currently provides. 

Through the Baranov Museum, The Kodiak Historical Society creates opportunities for the 

public to explore the cultural history of Kodiak Island and neighboring communities. Our collections 

are catalysts in the learning process and the museum is a learning place where knowledge is 

discovered, shared and exchanged.  The City of Kodiak is instrumental in the operation of the Baranov 

Museum.  A contract between the City and the Society would protect both organizations and solidify 

our forty year partnership.   

Most sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Tiffany Brunson 

Executive Director, Kodiak Historical Society 

20



KODIAK HISTORICAL SOCIETY -- OPERATING BUDGET

REVENUE FY15

Budget Draft

Grants

City Grant 90,000.00$                       

Borough Grant 9,000.00$                         

City Inkind Grant 16,000.00$                       

Museums Alaska/Rasmuson 2,820.00$                         

Spouses Association of Kodiak 500.00$                            

Other Grants 2,000.00$                         

Total Grants 120,320.00$                     

Contributed Income

Donations 17,000.00$                       

Foundations 5,000.00$                         

Total Contributed 22,000.00$                       

Earned Income

Membership 4,000.00$                         

Admissions 16,000.00$                       

Education Programs 1,000.00$                         

Fundraising 8,500.00$                         

Archival Revenue 200.00$                            

Store Sales 80,000.00$                       

Tot Earned Inc 109,700.00$                     

TOT. REVENUE 252,020.00$                     

FY2015 Draft Budget

21



EXPENDITURES FY15

Budget Draft

Wages/Benefits 195,000.00$                     

Store Goods Cost 35,000.00$                       

In-Kind Utilities 16,000.00$                       

Finanical Services 7,500.00$                         

Exhibits 500.00$                            

Collections Care 4,320.00$                         

Acquisitions 5,000.00$                         

Equipment 500.00$                            

Marketing & Promotions 6,500.00$                         

Ed. Program supplies 1,500.00$                         

Supplies 3,000.00$                         

Communications 7,000.00$                         

Travel/Education 6,000.00$                         

Printing/Graphic Design 3,000.00$                         

Repairs/Maintence 2,500.00$                         

Insurance 2,200.00$                         

Meetings/Catering 1,000.00$                         

Fundraising 1,500.00$                         

Dues/Subscrip 1,500.00$                         

TOT. EXPENDS. 299,520.00                       

NET PROCEEDS (47,500.00)                        

Non-Operating Income

Interest Earned

Realized Gains/Losses

Unrealized Gains/Losses

Other Miscellaneous

Total Non-Operating

FY2015 Draft Budget

22



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

23



24



 

December 11, 2014 

Agenda Item V. b. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: As stated above, the Kodiak Hockey League is a newly formed 

non-profit organization committed to raising money to support the expenses associated with providing 

youth hockey league activities. Hockey, especially youth hockey, is a sport growing in popularity. I 

recommend Council approve the attached resolution to allow the League to collect fees during hockey 

games at the Baranof Park ice rink.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Attachment A: Resolution No. 2014–37  

 Attachment B: Request letter from Kodiak Hockey League  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  

 Move to adopt Resolution No. 2014–37. 

25



CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2014–37 

 

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AUTHORIZ-

ING THE KODIAK HOCKEY LEAGUE TO SELL CONCESSIONS  FOR HOCKEY 

GAMES AT BARANOF PARK 
 

 

 WHEREAS, the Kodiak Hockey League is a new local nonprofit organization dedicated 

to the promotion of youth hockey; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Kodiak Hockey League sponsors and supports the activities of approxi-

mately 150 Kodiak youth who participate in hockey in Kodiak; and 

 

 WHEREAS, this year, the Kodiak Hockey League requests permission to set up and then 

remove a concession space at the City’s ice rink during hockey games and events for the season. 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 

that a permit be issued, with the permit fee waived, as provided in Kodiak City Code Section 

5.04.050(d), to the Kodiak Hockey League to sell concessions during hockey games and events 

for the season. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that permission is granted for the League to sell conces-

sions at the games on the condition that the League complies with the applicable stipulations set 

forth in Kodiak City Code Section 5.04.050. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that event sponsors shall coordinate park use with the 

Kodiak Parks and Recreation Director and the City Manager. 

 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 Adopted:  

 

26

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



City Council, 

 

Kodiak Hockey League (KHL) is requesting the use of city property for fundraising purposes. 

KHL is 501 c (3) non profit entity( EIN # 46-4989131) providing winter time activity to the youth 

of Kodiak through Hockey. We would like to sell simple concessions, sweatshirts, etc. to help 

generate revenue for the league. A temporary concession area would be set up and taken down 

on rink property under the roof each time we intend to use. We would do this during KHL 

scheduled activities. 

 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

John Glover 

President  

Kodiak Hockey League 

27

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



28



 

DECEMBER 11, 2014 

Agenda Item V. c. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: I recommend an appointment be made to the PWSRCAC at this 

meeting. Kodiak has been well served through the representation of Jane Eisemann for the past 13 years. 

There is interest in serving on this board to guarantee Kodiak representation and encourage Council to 

select a candidate to fill that seat for the next six months or through May 2017.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Attachment A: Letters of interest and qualifications 

Attachment B: Resignation letter from Jane Eisemann 

Attachment C: PWSRCAC email regarding term of appointee 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

 Move to appoint _________________ as the City of Kodiak representative on the Prince 

William Sound Regional Citizens’ Advisory Council for a term ending May 20xx. 

29



30

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



31



32



33



34



35

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



36

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment C



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

37



38



 

DECEMBER 11, 2014 

Agenda Item V. d. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

4) Vehicle frame from rear axles to tail gate is severely rusted and falling apart. Shop crew replaced 

the bed on this vehicle earlier because it had rusted through. 

5) Interior wear, seat. 

The Public Works Director requested the shop to do another evaluation of the vehicle, which was done 

on November 5. Attached is the written inspection sheet and photos. 

 

ALTERNATIVES:  
1) Award the bid to the lowest responsible bidder in the amount of $23,300, which is staff’s 

recommendation. 

2) Reject the bids and not purchase the new vehicle. This is not recommended, since mechanical 

evaluation of this vehicle has identified numerous mechanical and structural issues. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The funding for replacing the vehicle was approved in the FY2015 

budget. This vehicle is funded in the Water Department, machinery and equipment account number 550-

560-360-470-126. 

 

LEGAL: The City is obligated to provide employees with safe equipment to do their jobs. The City also 

has an obligation to the public that the City’s rolling stock is safe and does not pose an undue hazard. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the ½ ton 4x4 pickup for the Public Works 

Department, Bid No. 528, be awarded to Kodiak Motors in the amount of $23,300, with funds coming 

from the Water Department, machinery and equipment account line item. 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: I support Mark’s request and recommendation to replace this 

vehicle. It’s been budgeted for replacement, has exceeded its safe, cost effective, and useful life, and 

was fully evaluated by our vehicle equipment staff who recommends its replacement. Therefore, I 

recommend Council authorize the award of the new vehicle purchase to Kodiak Motors. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Attachment A: Kodiak Motors Bid Forms 

Attachment B: Chevrolet of South Anchorage Bid Forms 

Attachment C: Alaska Sales & Service Bid Forms 

Attachment D: PW Maintenance Pickup No. 1 Mechanical Evaluation, November 5, 2014 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to award the Public Works vehicle bid to Kodiak Motors for a ½ ton 4x4 pickup truck in 

the amount of $23,300, with funds coming from the Water Department, machinery and 

equipment account line item. 

39



40

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



41



42

pubdir
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT B: Chevrolet South Anchorage 



43



44



45

pubdir
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT: C Alaska Sales and Service



46



47



48



49

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment D



50



51



52



53



54



55



 

DECEMBER 12, 2014 

Agenda Item V. e. Memo Page 1 of 2 

 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

From: Aimée Kniaziowski, City Manager 

Date: December 11, 2014 

Agenda Item: V. e. Authorization of Professional Services Agreement With State Lobbyist 

 

SUMMARY: The City Council selected Ray Gillespie of Gillespie & Associates to be the City’s state 

lobbyist in 2011. The contract will expire on December 31, 2014. Ray Gillespie has requested to be 

retained by the City. In recognition of Mr. Gillespie’s efforts of the past three years, the Manager 

recommends Council authorize a one-year contract in the amount of $48,735, with a two-year contract 

extension option.  

 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION:  

 December 2011, Council authorized a contract with Gillespie & Associates for one year with the 

option to renew for two years. 

 December 2013, Council authorized a two-year contract extension with Gillespie & Associates 

 

DISCUSSION: Council hired Gillespie & Associates at the end of 2011 in the amount of $45,000 

following the issuance of an RFP for state lobbying services in the spring of 2011. Council opted to 

extend the contract under the same terms for two years in December of 2013. The current contract 

expires on December 31 of this year and must be renewed. 

 

Based on Mr. Gillespie’s efforts on behalf of the City both during and in between legislative sessions 

and how diligently he worked to ensure the City received their funding requests for each of the three 

years he’s represented Kodiak, the Manager recommends the amount of his contract be increased from 

$45,000 per year to $48,735, consistent with the Anchorage CPI-U. The services to be provided remain 

the same as outlined in the previous contract and will also cover legitimate expenses as needed. 

 

ALTERNATIVES:  

1) Council may authorize the contract renewal, which is staff’s recommendation, because it’s 

important for the City to have a professional advocate and spokesperson working at the state 

level to ensure the City’s interests are managed. 

2) Amend or do not authorize the contract extension, which is not recommended, as it would 

severely limit the City’s ability to make its needs known in an effective and timely way 

without Mr. Gillespie’s help. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The funds to renew this contract are available in the City’s FY2015 

budget and will be reflected in the FY2016 budget as well. 

56



 

DECEMBER 12, 2014 

Agenda Item V. e. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

 

CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION AND COMMENTS: It is critical for the City to have a 

good lobbyist to protect our interests and further our agenda at the state level. Over the past three years 

working with Ray, I’ve found him to be effective at representing Kodiak’s interests. He works diligently 

with the Mayor and myself and is always available to answer questions, research issues, and offer advice. 

His work played a key role in the generous level of funding the City received during the past three 

legislative sessions. He also assists the City and the Borough lobbyist with the legislative reception in 

Juneau each spring. Though I work closely with the lobbyist, he works for the Mayor and Council. 

However, based on my work with him, I recommend that Council authorize a new contract reflecting an 

increase in the annual rate to $48,735 plus expenses, with the other terms remaining the same as his 

previous contracts. The Mayor also supports this requested increase. He’s proven to be a worthwhile 

advocate for the City. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Attachment A: Professional Services Agreement with Gillespie & Associates 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  

Move to authorize Contract No. 218110 from January 1, 2015, to December 31, 2015, with an 

option to renew for two additional years, with Gillespie and Associates for state lobbying 

services in the amount of $48,735 plus expenses, with funds coming from the General Fund 

Legislative Professional Services account and authorize the City Manager to sign the contract for 

the City. 

57



 

Gillespie & Associates Page 1 of 3 

Professional Services Agreement No. 218110 

January 1, 2015, to December 31, 2016 

Professional Services Agreement No. 218110 

Between 

The City of Kodiak 

and 

Ray Gillespie, d.b.a. Gillespie & Associates 
 

 

 THIS CONTRACT is between the City of Kodiak, hereinafter referred to as “City,” an 

incorporated municipality in the State of Alaska, and Ray Gillespie, d.b.a. Gillespie and 

Associates, hereinafter referred to as “Consultant,” a private consulting firm with its principal 

place of business in Anchorage, Alaska. 

 

1. TERM AND PAYMENT 
 1.01 This contract shall be effective on January 1, 2015, and continue through 

December 31, 2015, with an additional two-year extension upon agreement of 

both parties. 

1.02 The City shall pay the Consultant the sum of forty-eight thousand seven hundred  

  thirty-five dollars ($48,735) annually in equal monthly installments of four  

  thousand sixty-one dollars and twenty-five cents ($4,061.25), plus authorized  

  expenses for the services outlined in this agreement.  Payment shall be rendered  

  monthly in arrears upon receipt of billing and report. Authorized expenses shall  

  include the APOC registration fee of $250 for 2012 and beyond; travel , food, and 

  lodging associated with City required travel; and copying and duplication services 

  performed by out of office suppliers. These expenses will be invoiced monthly  

  and documented to the City’s satisfaction.    

    

2. CONTRACT SERVICES 
 2.01 The Consultant shall perform those professional services described in Appendix 

A, Scope of Work, which is attached and incorporated by reference. 

 2.02 The Consultant will be in Juneau for an appropriate amount of time to effectively 

represent the City in the Legislative session. 

 

3. TERMINATION 

Either party may terminate this contract, for cause or convenience, upon thirty (30) days 

written notice to the other. Notice shall be deemed to have been fully given or made or 

sent when made in writing and delivered in person or deposited in the United States mail, 

certified and postage prepaid, and addressed to the respective addresses set forth above 

the signatures of this agreement. The address to which any notice, demand, or other 

writing may be given or made or sent to any party may be changed by written notice 

given by such party as above provided. 

 

4. RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES 

 It is understood the Consultant will lobby on issues of identified concern to the City. 

 

 

58

cperkins
Text Box
Attachmet A



 

Gillespie & Associates Page 2 of 3 

Professional Services Agreement No. 218110 

January 1, 2015, to December 31, 2016 

5. PERMITS, LAWS, AND TAXES 

 5.01. The Consultant shall acquire and maintain in good standing all permits, licenses, 

and other entitlements necessary to the performance of his duties under this 

contract. All actions taken by the Consultant under this contract shall comply with 

all applicable statutes, ordinances, rules, and regulations imposed by the 

governmental authority. 

 5.02 The Consultant shall pay all taxes pertaining to performance of this agreement. 

The Consultant expressly agrees to comply with all requirements of AS 24.45.011 

through 24.45.181 and any administrative regulations issued by the State of 

Alaska to implement those provisions of law. 

 

6. INSURANCE 
During the term of this contract, the Consultant shall provide and maintain, at the 

Consultant’s own expense, automobile liability insurance for any vehicle owned and 

operated by the Consultant in connection with performance of this contract. 

 

7. ASSIGNMENTS 

The Consultant may not assign his interest in this contract to another person or delegate 

any duties under this contract without prior written approval of the City. Any attempt by 

the Consultant to assign any part of his interest or delegate duties under this agreement 

shall give the City the right to terminate this contract. 

 

 

City of Kodiak     Gillespie & Associates 
710 Mill Bay Road     1231 W. Northern Lights Blvd., #819 

Kodiak, AK 99615     Anchorage, AK 99503 

 

 

 

________________________________  ____________________________________ 

Aimée Kniaziowski, City Manager   Ray Gillespie, Principal 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________   

Debra L. Marlar, City Clerk     

 

59



 

Gillespie & Associates Page 3 of 3 

Professional Services Agreement No. 218110 

January 1, 2015, to December 31, 2016 

EXHIBIT “A” 

SCOPE OF WORK 

 

 

The Consultant shall communicate directly or through Consultant’s agents with any appropriate 

public official for the purpose of influencing Legislative or Administrative action as directed or 

requested by the City, and in the best interests of the City. 

 

In this regard the Consultant shall: 

 

A. Receive guidelines for lobbying efforts from the City Council through the Mayor and 

City Manager and work within such guidelines to promote, advocate, support, modify, 

oppose, or delay any appropriate Legislative or Administrative action. Modifications to 

these guidelines may be made from time to time by the City. 

 

B. Communicate with the Mayor and City Manager for the purpose of acquiring 

information, statistics, studies, and analyses to use as back-up and support material in 

support of Consultant’s lobbying activities.   

 

The Consultant will be called upon to arrange meetings and/or conferences, provide information 

and/or research, and provide such other services as required or convenient to enhance 

communication between the City and all branches of the State Government. 

 

The Consultant shall provide reports and professional advice to the City regarding Consultant’s 

lobbying efforts on behalf of the City. In this regard the Consultant shall: 

 

A. Maintain regular contact with the City through the Mayor and Manager on the status 

of pending legislation or capital projects and regularly promote the City’s interests 

with appropriate legislators, agencies, and staff throughout the year, but especially 

during the legislative sessions. . 

 

B. Provide written monthly reports to the City during the session and as requested or 

needed during the interim, and such reports shall include, but shall not be limited to, 

contacts and progress made on behalf of the City, changes in the status of capital 

project funding requests, legislation of interest to the City, and any anticipated 

problem areas of which the Consultant becomes aware. 

 

C. Travel to Kodiak to meet with the Mayor, Council, and City staff once each year. 

 

D. Work in conjunction with the Kodiak Island Borough’s state lobbyist on matters of 

interest or concern to both governments when directed by the City. 

 

E. Exercise best professional judgment in all matters relating to work for the City and 

immediately report any position or action taken which involves an area of uncertainty 

or controversy. 

 

60



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

61



62



 

DECEMBER 11, 2014 

Agenda Item V. f. Memo Page 2 of 3 

 

Lift Station Information: 

Lift Station 1 collects the sanitary sewer from all seafood processing and other facilities south of 410 

Shelikof Street to Pier II. This station was installed in 1976. The station has significant electrical needs 

and protective coating failures to protect the station from corrosion. Historically, this station does not 

show much Infiltration and Inflow (I&I) problems. Operationally, its biggest issue is the extreme 

quantity of heavy hand wipes and towels that enter the system. Staff had to unclog the pumps in this 

station almost daily for several years. One pump was replaced in August with a new style pump that is 

supposed to be able to handle this issue and so far it has proven successful. After considerable 

discussion with Smith and Loveless (manufacture of both lift stations), staff purchased their X-peller 

pump. They believed it would work but had told us this was the worst situation they had encountered 

with the heavy wipes and towels in a sewer system. 

 

Lift Station 2 was installed in 1964 right after the earth quake as part of Urban Renewal Phase I. This 

station collects the sanitary sewer from lift Station 1 as well as all of West Rezanof drive, the side hills 

west of downtown (Cope, Alder, Natalia, High St., Hillcrest and Lightfoot); all of downtown, a portion 

of Rezanof drive east (to Carolyn) and a section of Thorsheim to Willow Street. This station also 

collects overflow from the Aleutian homes during heavy storm events. Because of age Station 2 has 

significantly more corrosion, electrical problems, valve problems, and capacity issues caused by I&I 

during storm events. The pitting in the floor of Station 2 is of major concern and as part of the 

refurbishment, the floor will be overlaid with new flooring.  

 

Both lift station evaluation memos (Attachment B) and the corrosion assessments (Attachment C) are 

attached for additional information. Based on these assessments, staff is comfortable recommending 

refurbishment of both stations. 

 

In each case, the stations will require a significant bypass system be installed while the work is being 

performed. The bypass at Station 1 will be several hundred feet long and must be designed and prepared 

to manage the heavy wipes and towels. Station 2’s bypass will be roughly 600 feet long and has to 

manage storm events. Careful review of the proposed bypass systems will be a critical part of the 

project. Because of the location of both stations, management of the job sites for safety and traffic issue 

will be significant. 

 

ALTERNATIVES: Staff reviewed several options to accomplish this project. 

1) Replace the station using submersible pumps and new wet wells. This would provide completely 

new stations and should serve for the next 40 to 50 years. This approach is the highest cost by a 

significant amount. The locations of both pump stations do not fit this kind of installation very 

well because of the lack of available public space. As a rule, the use of submersible pumps is the 

preferred option when designing new sewer expansions because of multiple advantages. 

63



 

DECEMBER 11, 2014 

Agenda Item V. f. Memo Page 3 of 3 

 

2) Converting the stations to vacuum priming pumps generates some challenges because of the 

depth of the stations and the existing force mains. It is a lower cost options but still not the most 

suited. 

3) Refurbish the entire stations. This was recommended once we had the corrosion assessment 

completed. The assessment provides recommendations of work to be completed to deal with 

corrosion pitting and coating as well as cathodic protect for additional corrosion protection. This 

approach basically removes the entire interior and then rebuilds the station in place from the 

bottom up. It allows us to incorporate additional pumping capacity along with other operational 

needs. This is the recommended option. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The project has approximately $1 million available for design and 

construction in the exiting sewer capital budget. In the long term this project will improve employee 

safety, improve dependability, and reduce the likelihood of major failures within the downtown sanitary 

sewer collection system. 

 

LEGAL: N/A 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council approve this professional services 

contract with DOWL/HKM for design and bidding of the Downtown Lift Stations Nos. 1 & 2 Project 

No. 11-06/7509, with funds coming from the Sewer Capital Improvement fund, project number 7509. 

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: I appreciate the time Mark and Glenn took to review options in 

dealing with these crucial lift stations and to select the most cost-effective one. Both lift stations are 

crucial to the sewer collection system and must be managed, maintained, and planned out to ensure 

dependability and to protect public health. I support their recommendation and ask Council to authorize 

the contract with DOWL to complete design and bidding for the refurbishment of the lift stations. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Attachment A: DOWL/HKM Design and Bidding Proposal 

Attachment B: Lift Station Evaluation Memo from DOWL/HKM 

Attachment C: Lift Station Corrosion Assessment by Norton Corrosion Limited 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to authorize a professional services agreement with DOWL/HKM for design and bidding 

of the Downtown Lift Stations Nos. 1 & 2, Project No. 11-06/7509 in the amount of $93,673, 

with funds coming from the Sewer Capital Improvement fund project number 7509 and 

authorize the City Manager to execute the documents on behalf of the City. 

64



65

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



66



67

pubdir
Typewritten Text
Looking at the 1 item about programming I assume that they are talking about programing the main PLC at the WWTP for communication with the new PLC(s) at the pump station(s).  Can you confirm that?



68



69



70



71



72



73

pubdir
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT: B



Mr. Mark Kozak 
City of Kodiak 
August 22, 2012 
Page 2 

2.1 Lift Station 1 

Lift Station 1 is located on the north side of Shelikof Street, west of the intersection at Marine Way.  
The existing dry well (Figure 2) is located in the driveway for Alaska Hydraulics, Inc., 
approximately 6 feet from the travelled way on Shelikof Street.  This lift station collects wastewater 
originating at Pier 2 and fish processing facilities along Shelikof Street.   

 

Figure 2:  Lift Station 1 along Shelikof Street

Lift Station 1 was constructed in 1976 as part of the South West Interceptor Phase I Project.  The 
station allowed the sewer main to extend further southwest down Shelikof Street.  The main 
upstream of the lift station is a 12-inch asbestos cement (AC) pipe sloped at 0.30%.  The influent 
enters the wet well at an approximate invert of 8.5 feet.  The wet well bottom elevation is 
approximately 5 feet below the influent invert, at an elevation of 3.5 feet, according to record 
drawings (see Attachment B).  The outlet pipe is an 8-inch ductile iron pipe (DIP) force main that 
extends 107 feet sloped upward at 2.5% to the east where it discharges to a manhole near the center 
of Shelikof Street at an invert elevation of approximately 17.7 feet.  

The City of Kodiak Public Works Department confirmed the pump capacity for Lift Station 1 meets 
the existing flow demand.  Based on the location of the sewer basin served by Lift Station 1, 
between Pillar Mountain and the Saint Paul Harbor, the service area is not anticipated to further 
develop in area or density.  Because of this built-out situation, we do not anticipate future 
wastewater flows to vary in comparison to existing flows.  There is believed to be very little 
infiltration and inflow (I&I) into the system upstream from Lift Station 1.  This lift station has a 
history of requiring excessive maintenance due to larger objects entering the system and clogging the 
pumps.   

Pump records obtained from Smith and Loveless (S&L) list the existing pumps as installed in 1974.  
Each pump is a 3 horsepower (hp), 400 gallons per minute (gpm) (at 20' TDH), S&L Pump.  The 
pump data sheets are included in Attachment C.  See Attachment D for historical pump data and 
calculations.   

74



Mr. Mark Kozak 
City of Kodiak 
August 22, 2012 
Page 3 

2.2 Lift Station 2 

Lift Station 2 (Figure 3) is located within the right-of-way, and positioned in the corner of the Elk’s 
Lodge parking lot.   

Figure 3:  Lift Station 2 at corner of Marine Way and Mission Road 

This lift station was constructed in 1964 during Phase I of the City of Kodiak’s Urban Renewal 
Project.  The main upstream of the lift station is a 12-inch AC pipe sloped at 0.60%.  Based on the 
topographic survey, the influent enters the wet well at an approximate invert of 3.3.  The wet well 
bottom elevation is -2.75.  The wet well rim elevation is 19.3 feet and the dry well rim elevation is 
21.4 feet.  The outlet pipe is an 8-inch force main then extends approximately 550 feet sloped 
upward at an average 3.5% slope to the east where it discharges to the manhole at the intersection 
with Marine Way and Center Street at an invert elevation of approximately 16.57 feet.  The exact 
alignment of the force main is believed to be below Marine Way based on review of record 
drawings, but there is speculation it may pass below or near the Elks Lodge.  See Attachment B for 
record drawings.   

Each pump is a 7.5 hp, 700 gpm (at 24' TDH), S&L Pump.  The pump data sheets are included in 
Attachment C.  See Attachment D for historical pump data and calculations.   

Lift Station 2 will potentially see an increase in wastewater generated from future population and 
development expansion.  In 1992, a 4-inch overflow pipe was constructed between two bordering 
manholes in the Aleutian Homes Sewer Basin and the Downtown Sewer Basin.  The pipe was 
installed to provide overflow relief for the Aleutian Homes Basin, during high demand, to allow 
some of the wastewater to flow into the Downtown Sewer Basin.  At times, the Public Works 
Department has observed this pipe to flow full, contributing approximately 300 gpm of wastewater 
that will gravity flow down to Lift Station 2.  The City is considering resizing the overflow pipe to a 
6-inch.  A 6-inch pipe flowing full would supply 800 gpm, or an additional 500 gpm.   

75



Mr. Mark Kozak 
City of Kodiak 
August 22, 2012 
Page 4 

The future flows may also decrease as a result of system efficiency improvements, where inflow and 
infiltration, as well as residential yard drains, are removed or redirected to the storm drain systems.   

Lift Station 2 pumps run on a lead/lag pump scenario with pumps alternating after each pump cycle.  
During dry weather flows (1.3 million gallons per day [mgd] at the wastewater treatment plant 
[WWTP]), one pump will run for approximately 2 minutes, shut off for about 5 minutes, and then 
alternate to the next pump.  Each pump will run approximately four times per hour.  During dry 
weather flows, one of the pumps will run approximately 20% of the time.  See Attachment C for 
pump data.   

During average flows (1.8 mgd at the WWTP), the pumps will cycle more often, approximately five 
times per hour, and one of the pumps will run 26% of the time.   

During moderate wet weather flows (3.8 mgd at the WWTP), one of the pumps will run about 67% 
of the time, with some instances where the lead pump will not be able to handle the flow, and the lag 
pump will kick on to drop the wet well level.  These moderate wet weather periods happen about 
twenty times per year.   

During extreme wet weather conditions (anything above 4.5 mgd at the WWTP), one of the pumps 
will run continuously for 5 to 10 hours, with the lag pump alternating on to keep up with the flow.  
These conditions happen four to five times per year.   

Based on discussions with Public Works, we understand that when flows are above 5 mgd at the 
WWTP, both pumps at Lift Station 2 will run continuously and actually back up into the collection 
system at times causing overflows.  These extreme wet weather events may happen once or twice 
per year.   

Table 1:  Historical Flows at Lift Stations No. 1 and 2 

Flow 
Designation 

Flow at
WWTP
(mgd) 

Lift Station No. 1 Lift Station No. 2 
Flow 
(gpm) Comments Flow 

(gpm) Comments 

Low 1.33 28 One pump runs
5% of time 128 One pump runs 

18% of the time 

Average 1.81 26.6 One pump runs
5% of time 179 One pump runs 

26% of the time 
Moderate 
(Approximately 20 occurrences per year) 3.8 116 One pump runs

22% of the time 466 One pump runs 
67% of the time 

Extreme 
(Approximately 4 to 5 occurrences per 
year) 

4.36 NA NA 798 

One pump runs 
100% of the time;
a second runs 
14% of the time 

Very Extreme 
(Approximately 1 to 2 occurrences per 
year) 

6.65 134 One pump runs
25% of the time NA NA 

NA - Not Available 

See Attachment D for historical pumping data and calculations.   

76



Mr. Mark Kozak 
City of Kodiak 
August 22, 2012 
Page 5 

3.0 DESIGN CRITERIA 
 Pumping Capacity - Increase pumping capacity to accommodate anticipated high flows.  

Design flow for Lift Station 1 would be approximately 130 gpm.  Design flow for Lift 
Station 2 would be 800 gpm, plus an additional 500 gpm from the proposed resizing of the 
overflow pipe, for a total of 1,300 gpm.   

 Storage Capacity - Provide storage capacity in wet well to prevent overflows in the event of 
large flows or power outages.   

 Site Impacts - Minimize impacts to private property given existing ROW constraints.   
 Operation and Maintenance (O&M) Costs –Improve conditions to minimize ongoing 

operations and maintenance efforts.   
 Safety –Improve access to pumps and construct facilities outside of the travel way.   

4.0 DESIGN ALTERNATIVES 

All alternatives assume replacement of the existing pumps, controls, and electrical wiring.   

4.1 Alternative 1 - New Wet Well with Submersible Pumps 

Converting the dry well/wet well lift station to a submersible pumping station allows the aging dry 
well to be abandoned.  Because the existing wet wells for both lift stations are currently located in 
the traveled way, we do not recommend adding submersible pumps to these manholes.  Doing so 
would make future pump maintenance difficult and a potential safety hazard.  To avoid traffic 
conflicts during maintenance, we recommend replacing the existing dry well with a new wet well 
that would house the submersible pumps.  Wastewater would flow from the existing wet well to the 
new wet well.  A second wet well would provide additional capacity often needed during power 
outages or large rain events.  The new manhole outside the traveled way would include a traffic rated 
hatch or standard hatch surrounded by bollards.  Valves could be accessed from inside the new 
manhole.   

4.2 Alternative 2 - Conversion to Self-Priming Pump Station 

Conversion to a self-priming pumping station would also involve abandoning the dry well, utilizing 
the existing wet well, and installing mechanical pumps above grade in a housed unit near the current 
location of the dry well.  The housing unit footprint would be approximately 5' x 5' for Lift Station 1, 
and extend 4' above grade.  The footprint for Lift Station 2 would be approximately 5' x 7', and 
extend approximately 4.5' above grade.  Recessed stations are also available, requiring an increase in 
footprint of approximately 300% and a 50% increase in the station cost.   

4.3 Alternative 3 - Pump Replacement and Rehabilitation 

This alternative would rehabilitate the existing facilities and not change the operation.  The existing 
pumps would be replaced and upsized as needed.  The rehabilitation would begin by sending a 
National Association of Corrosive Engineers (NACE) certified technician to evaluate the existing 
dry well steel structures to determine the structural integrity and the available service life remaining 
for the steel walls.  Based on this evaluation, we would investigate whether or not an appropriate 
corrosion mitigation system or cathodic protection (CP) system could be implemented that may 
extend the service life of the existing lift stations.   

77



Mr. Mark Kozak 
City of Kodiak 
August 22, 2012 
Page 6 

The costs for this evaluation is estimated at $7,000, with a one-time cost for CP installation 
estimated at $20,000 for each station (based on similar CP applications) and an annual upkeep of 
approximately $4,500.   

In order to extend the service life of the dry well further, the City may opt to repaint or coat the 
interior of the dry well structures with an industrial grade epoxy coating system.  Alaska Road 
Boring Company provided a preliminary estimated cost for installation of the Raven 405 Lining 
System, a roll-on or spray-on durable epoxy coating.  The cost for this type of treatment ranges from 
$20,000 to $30,000 based on the condition of the dry wells, and the thickness of the application.   

5.0 ALTERNATIVE EVALUATIONS 

5.1 Alternative 1 - New Wet Well with Submersible Pumps 

Advantages include: 
 Easy access to pumps uses sliding rail system.   
 Additional storage capacity.   
 Impact to site is limited.   

Disadvantages include: 
 Existing wet well sump would require filling and pouring of new channel.   
 Highest estimated cost.   

5.2 Alternative 2 - Conversion to Self-Priming Pump Station 

Advantages include: 
 Impact to site is limited.   
 Access pumps above grade.   
 Delivered as package system.   
 Historically low operation and maintenance costs.   

Disadvantages include: 
 Freeze potential with above ground installation.   
 Can only use suction-lift to prime and pump for wet well depths up to 20 feet.   

5.3 Alternative 3 - Pump Replacement and Rehabilitation 

Advantages include: 
 No construction impacts to surrounding area.   
 Least expensive.   

Disadvantages include: 
 Continued potential safety risks, especially in the winter, when accessing and maintaining 

pumps at the bottom of the dry wells.   
 Design life of rehabilitated dry well anticipated to be less than Alternative 1 and 2.   
 Evaluation of dry wells may determine they are beyond repair.   
 Ongoing maintenance cost of cathodic protection.  

78



Mr. Mark Kozak 
City of Kodiak 
August 22, 2012 
Page 7 

5.4 Cost Estimate 

The following are planning level costs for each alternative.  A more detailed breakdown is included 
in Attachment E.  

Table 2:  Planning Level Cost Estimates 

Item 
Alternative 1 

New Wet Well with 
Submersible Pumps 

Alternative 2 
Conversion to 

Self-Priming Pump 

Alternative 3 
Pump Replacement 
and Rehabilitation 

Lift Station Construction $360,000 $240,000 $190,000 
Contingency (25%) $  90,000 $  60,000 $  50,000 
Design $  60,000 $  60,000 $  30,000 
Construction Engineering (7%) $  30,000 $  20,000 $  17,000 

Total $540,000 $380,000 $290,000 

5.5 Alternatives Comparison 

To facilitate comparison of the alternatives, a summary of performance criteria is listed below in no 
particular order of priority.  A “+” indicates a favorable score when measured against the criteria, a 
“-” indicates a negative score, and a “+/-” indicates a fair score.   

Table 3:  Design Criteria Matrix 

Design Criteria 
Alternative 1 

New Wet Well with 
Submersible Pumps 

Alternative 2 
Conversion to 

Self-Priming Pump 

Alternative 3 
Pump Replacement 
and Rehabilitation 

Pumping Capacity + + + 
Storage Capacity + + - 
Site Impacts + +/- + 
O&M Costs + + +/- 
Safety + + +/- 
Construction Costs - +/- + 

6.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 

Given the age of both lift stations, the minimum recommended improvements include replacement 
of the existing pumps, controls, and electrical wiring.  Smith and Loveless X-Peller grinder pumps 
for Lift Station 1 pumps are recommended to prevent clogging of the pumps that have historically 
been an O&M issue.  X-Peller pumps are designed for applications that experience high volumes of 
trash pumping in low flow ranging from 75 to 500 gpm.  The pump capacity for lift station 2 will be 
increased to 1,300 gpm to handle design peak flows in accordance with the design criteria.  

Given the comparative low cost of Alternative 3 we recommend rehabilitation be further explored 
for both lift stations.  To further evaluate the feasibility of this alternative, a NACE certified 
technician should evaluate the existing dry well steel structures to determine the structural integrity 
and the available service life remaining for the steel walls.  Based on this evaluation, we would 
investigate whether or not an appropriate corrosion mitigation system or cathodic protection (CP) 
system could be implemented and extend the service life of the existing lift stations.   

79



Mr. Mark Kozak 
City of Kodiak 
August 22, 2012 
Page 8 

If the structural integrity analysis is not favorable, then then the following alternatives are 
recommended: 

 Lift Station 1 - A new wet well with submersible pumps near the current location of the dry 
well.   

 Lift Station 2 - Above ground self-priming pumps at the current location of the dry well.   

The next phase of the design should include discussions with adjacent property owners, with an 
emphasis on Lift Station 1 where the existing right-of-way is not clear from review of record 
drawings.  Survey and property line information already exists for Lift Station 2, but will need to be 
obtained for Lift Station 1.   

Attachment(s):  As stated 

D60766.01.Kozak.ARC.082212.cam 

 

80



81

pubdir
Typewritten Text

pubdir
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT: C



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

99



100



Kodiak City Charter 
 

II-2 Mayor and Deputy Mayor 

There shall be a mayor who shall have all the qualifications of a councilmember, and, in addition, must be 

at least thirty (30) years of age at the time of his election or choice to fill a vacancy. The mayor shall 

preside at meetings of the council, and shall certify the passage of all ordinances and resolutions passed 

by it. The mayor shall have no regular administrative duties, except that the mayor shall sign such written 

obligations of the City as the council may require. If a vacancy occurs in the office of mayor, the council 

shall elect a qualified person, who may or may not be a councilmember at the time, to be mayor for 

completion of the unexpired term or until the vacancy is filled by election. If a councilmember is elected 

mayor, the councilmember’s office shall be vacated upon taking office as mayor, and then be filled as 

prescribed elsewhere by this charter. 

Not sooner than thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days from the beginning of the terms of 

newly elected councilmembers, the council shall elect one of its members deputy mayor, who 

shall serve as such until the next such first meeting. The deputy mayor shall act as mayor during 

the absence or disability of the mayor or, if a vacancy occurs in the office of mayor, until another 

mayor is elected by the council and qualifies. If the office of deputy mayor becomes vacant, the 

council shall elect from its members another deputy mayor for the completion of the unexpired 

term. The deputy mayor, when acting as mayor, shall continue to have a vote as councilmember; 

but the deputy mayor shall not have veto power. 

Should both mayor and deputy mayor be absent from a council meeting, a temporary mayor shall be 

appointed by the council to serve during such absence. 

 

101

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



Y:\Clerks\COUNCIL MEETING\Next Meeting Holding File\2014\201412\20141211\Attachments\Vg Deputy Mayor History.doc 

Deputy Mayor Elections 
 

   Date 
Elected 
 
01/16/1993  Bernie Ballao 
11/10/1994  Gary Gilbert 
11/09/1995  Tom Walters 
11/14/1996  Kathy Colwell 
11/20/1997  Steven Hobgood 
02/12/1998  Tom Walters 
11/12/1998  Charles Davidson 
11/10/1999  Jesse Vizcocho 
11/16/2000  Barbara Stevens 
11/15/2001  Tom Walters 
12/12/2002  Lydia Olsen 
01/08/2004  David Woodruff 
12/14/2004  Charles Davidson 
12/15/2005  David Woodruff 
12/14/2006  Josie Rosales 
11/29/2007  Gabriel Saravia 
12/11/2008  Jack Maker (resigned 6/9/09) 

07/24/2009  Paul Smith 
12/10/2009  Terry Haines 
12/9/2010  Gabriel Saravia 
12/8/2011  John Whiddon 
12/13/2012  John Whiddon 
12/12/2013  Gabriel Saravia 

102

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes of the November 13, 2014, Regular Council Meeting
	NEW BUSINESS
	a.	First Reading, Ordinance No. 1328, Authorizing a Contract With the Kodiak Historical Society to Operate the Baranov Museum
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C

	b. Resolution No. 2014–37, Issuing a Permit to Kodiak Hockey League to Sell Concessions for Hockey Games At Baranof Park
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	c.	Appointment to the City Position on the Prince William Sound Regional Citizens Advisory Council
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C

	d.	Authorization to Purchase Vehicle for Public Works
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C
	Attachment D

	e.	Authorization of Professional Services Agreement With State Lobbyist
	Attachment A

	f.	Authorization of Professional Services Contract for Design and Bidding Services for Downtown Lift Stations Nos. 1 & 2, Project No. 11-06/7509
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C

	g.	Election of Deputy Mayor
	Attachment A
	Attachment B





